
From: I Redacted, 0 I 
Sent: 10/28/2013 8:31:18 AM 
To: cwl@cpuc.ca.gov (cwl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Burns, Truman L.' 

(truman.burns@cpuc.ca.gov); 'McNabb, Katherine' 
(Katherine.McNabb@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: FW: PG&E motion regarding decommissioning revenue requirement timing 

Truman, Attached is the final version of the motion regarding decommissioning revenue 
requirement timing. As a result of the decision to extend the date for reply briefs to January 
14, 2014, the relief is even more important. 

Redacted 

Law Offices 

Redacted 

From: Burns, Truman L. [mailto:truman.burns@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 5:51 PM 
To| Redacted I 
Subject: PG&E motion regarding decommissioning revenue requirement timing 

Hellc Redacted 

I think I forgot to mention the other day that we would like to see PG&E's revised revenue 
requirements motion draft before it goes out, considering we're on the motion. 

Truman Burns/ORA 

SB GT&S 0771583 
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